

Rec 6/29/21

Opra

From: Thomas Cusick
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:22 PM
To: Opra
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Public Records

-----Original Message-----

From: Jordan Santiago <opra+request-24308-adda2877@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2021 2:47 PM
To: Thomas Cusick <thomas.cusick@keansburg-nj.us>
Subject: OPRA request - Public Records

Dear Keansburg Borough,

- ✓ 1. A list of all residential single family, and multi family properties with code violations on them for the last 3 months from today. Address, and owner name provided please. *Don't keep a list.*
- ✓ 2. A list of all residential vacant land, single family and multi family properties that are currently in the probate process.
- ✓ 3. A list of all residential single family, and multi family properties that are in the eviction process.
- ✓ 4. A list of all residential vacant land, single family, and multi family properties that are going through the divorce process.
- ✓ 5. A list of all residential single family and multi family properties that are delinquent on their utilities. Address, owner name, and balance owed provided please.
- 6. A list of all residential single family and multi family properties that are flagged abandoned.
- 7. A list of all residential single family and multi family properties that are fire damaged in the past month.
- ✓ 8. A list of all residential single family and multi family properties that have had their utilities shut off for 6+ months

Yours faithfully,

Jordan Santiago

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-24308-adda2877@requests.opramachine.com

Is Thomas.Cusick@keansburg-nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Keansburg Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=keansburg_borough

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://opramachine.com/request/public_records_100

Monica Wood

From: Thomas Cusick
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 12:12 PM
To: Monica Wood; Kathy Burgess; Brooke Clayton; Annmarie Best
Cc: Ed Striedl
Subject: RE: OPRA request - Public Records
Attachments: Delq listing 062921.pdf

5) Please see attached.

-----Original Message-----

From: Thomas Cusick
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:56 AM
To: Monica Wood <monica.wood@keansburg-nj.us>; Kathy Burgess <kathy.burgess@keansburg-nj.us>; Brooke Clayton <bclayton@keansburg-nj.us>; Annmarie Best <annmarie.best@keansburg-nj.us>
Cc: Ed Striedl <ed.striedl@keansburg-nj.us>
Subject: RE: OPRA request - Public Records

In regard to this request:

- 2) Unknown, not under the Borough's jurisdiction.
- 3) Unknown, not under the Borough's jurisdiction.
- 4) Unknown, not under the Borough's jurisdiction.

- 8) Due to the Governor's Executive Order no utilities have been shut-off since March, 2020.

-----Original Message-----

From: Monica Wood <monica.wood@keansburg-nj.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 7:54 AM
To: Kathy Burgess <kathy.burgess@keansburg-nj.us>; Brooke Clayton <bclayton@keansburg-nj.us>; Annmarie Best <annmarie.best@keansburg-nj.us>; Thomas Cusick <thomas.cusick@keansburg-nj.us>
Cc: Ed Striedl <ed.striedl@keansburg-nj.us>; Monica Wood <monica.wood@keansburg-nj.us>
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Public Records

-----Original Message-----

From: Opra
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 7:52 AM
To: Monica Wood
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Public Records

-----Original Message-----

From: Thomas Cusick
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:22 PM
To: Opra

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

Monica Wood

From: Brooke Clayton
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 2:39 PM
To: Monica Wood
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Public Records
Attachments: Delq listing 062921.pdf

We have no information that we can provide for this OPRA
IN code and construction.

Thank you,
Brooke Clayton
Construction office
Keansburg NJ 07734
732-787-0215 ext 221

-----Original Message-----

From: Thomas Cusick
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 12:12 PM
To: Monica Wood <monica.wood@keansburg-nj.us>; Kathy Burgess <kathy.burgess@keansburg-nj.us>; Brooke Clayton <bclayton@keansburg-nj.us>; Annmarie Best <annmarie.best@keansburg-nj.us>
Cc: Ed Striedl <ed.striedl@keansburg-nj.us>
Subject: RE: OPRA request - Public Records

5) Please see attached.

-----Original Message-----

From: Thomas Cusick
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:56 AM
To: Monica Wood <monica.wood@keansburg-nj.us>; Kathy Burgess <kathy.burgess@keansburg-nj.us>; Brooke Clayton <bclayton@keansburg-nj.us>; Annmarie Best <annmarie.best@keansburg-nj.us>
Cc: Ed Striedl <ed.striedl@keansburg-nj.us>
Subject: RE: OPRA request - Public Records

In regard to this request:

- 2) Unknown, not under the Borough's jurisdiction.
- 3) Unknown, not under the Borough's jurisdiction.
- 4) Unknown, not under the Borough's jurisdiction.

- 8) Due to the Governor's Executive Order no utilities have been shut-off since March, 2020.

-----Original Message-----

From: Monica Wood <monica.wood@keansburg-nj.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 7:54 AM
To: Kathy Burgess <kathy.burgess@keansburg-nj.us>; Brooke Clayton <bclayton@keansburg-nj.us>; Annmarie Best <annmarie.best@keansburg-nj.us>; Thomas Cusick <thomas.cusick@keansburg-nj.us>